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MEMORANDUM FOR: Ben B. Hayes , Director
Office of Investigations

'

FROM: Victor Ste'110, Jr.
'

.

Acting Executive Director
for Operations

SUBJECT: OI REPORT ON DETROIT EDISON COMPANY (FERMI)

You mentioned to me Monday that completed OI reports are provided to OGC for
its review of O! proposed referrals to D0J, and that 01 awaits completion of
such review before providing the reports to the staff. This could result in
significant delay before the staff receives infomation requiring regulatory
action. The August 14, 1985 memorandum establishing this review does not
address the distribution of the reports. Thus, in the future, I would
appreciate receiving copies of the completed report at the time you send to
OGC. If you believe such a course of action requires Comission approval or is
not acceptable to you, please notify me so that approval of the Comission can
be obtained.

In addition, I require a copy of the draft OI report on Femi with the OIA
report, if available, with which it is interrelated in order to determine if
there is a safety issue that needs to be addressed by the staff. I will treat
it with appropriate confidentiality.

Original signed by
Yictor Stello
Victor Stello, Jr.
Acting Executive Director

'for Operations
,

cc: G. Edles, OIA
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